Burnie, Rammiel

From: I <-ivnocom>

Sent: 28 February 2023 17:53

To: A12chelmsfordA120

Subject: A12 Chelmsford to A120 Widening Scheme - Update from Legal & General in advance of CAH1 & 2 [CMCK-UK.FID91173796]
Attachments: Legal and General - Position Statement - A12 DCO - 28 February 2023.pdf

Good afternoon

Please see the submission attached containing an update regarding Legal & General’s participation in the Compulsory Acquisition Hearings taking place
on 1 & 3 March 2023 in the examination of the A12 Chelmsford to A120 Widening Scheme.

We have not submitted this through the ‘Make a Submission’ tab on the website because the only option available is to make a ‘Deadline 3’ submission
and we are concerned that it may therefore not be identified in advance of CAH1 tomorrow.

I would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt and confirm that this will be passed on to the Examining Authority in advance of CAH1
commencing tomorrow afternoon?

I would also be grateful if you could please confirm whether it is necessary to submit this statement via the ‘Make a Submission’ tab as well?
We will also be sharing this update with National Highways directly.

Kind regards

Jessica

Jessica Buttanshaw
Associate

T
E @cms-cmno.com

CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro Olswang LLP | Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street | London EC4N 6AF | United Kingdom
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CMS can work for you from over 70 cities around the world: Aberdeen, Abu Dhabi, Algiers, Amsterdam, Antwerp, Barcelona, Beijing, Belgrade, Bergen, Berlin, Bogota,
Bratislava, Bristol, Brussels, Bucharest, Budapest, Casablanca, Cologne, Clcuta, Dubai, Duesseldorf, Edinburgh, Frankfurt, Funchal, Geneva, Glasgow, Hamburg, Hong Kong,
Istanbul, Johannesburg, Kyiv, Leipzig, Lima, Lisbon, Liverpool, Ljubljana, London, Luanda, Luxembourg, Lyon, Madrid, Manchester, Mexico City, Milan, Mombasa, Monaco,
Munich, Muscat, Nairobi, Oslo, Paris, Podgorica, Poznan, Prague, Reading, Rio de Janeiro, Rome, Santiago de Chile, Sarajevo, Shanghai, Sheffield, Singapore, Skopje, Sofia,
Stavanger, Strasbourg, Stuttgart, Tel Aviv, Tirana, Vienna, Warsaw, Zagreb and Zurich.

CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro Olswang LLP is a member of CMS Legal Services EEIG (CMS EEIG), a European Economic Interest Grouping that coordinates an
organisation of independent law firms. CMS EEIG provides no client services. Such services are solely provided by CMS EEIG's member firms in their respective jurisdictions.
CMS EEIG and each of its member firms are separate and legally distinct entities, and no such entity has any authority to bind any other. CMS EEIG and each member firm
are liable only for their own acts or omissions and not those of each other. The brand name "CMS" and the term "firm" are used to refer to some or all of the member firms
or their offices. Further information can be found at cms.law

CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro Olswang LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registration number OC310335. It is a body corporate
which uses the word "partner" to refer to a member, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. It is authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority of England and Wales with SRA number 423370 and by the Law Society of Scotland with registered number 47313. A list of members and
their professional qualifications is open to inspection at the registered office, Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London ECAN 6AF. Members are either solicitors, registered
foreign lawyers, patent attorneys or otherwise legally qualified. VAT registration number: 974 899 925. Further information about the firm can be found at cms.law

The contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of its contents is strictly prohibited, and you should please notify the sender immediately and then delete it (including any attachments) from
your system. Notice: the firm does not accept service by e-mail of court proceedings, other processes or formal notices of any kind without specific prior written
agreement.

Information on how we use personal data and about how data subject rights can be exercised is available on our website-. As a controller of personal data, we take
great care over how we collect, use and protect that information. If you have any queries in relation to our processing of personal data you can contact us at privacy@cms-
cmno.com





